MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 22nd Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2020-2021 held on 02.02.2021 and 05.02.2021 through video Conference.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri Ashok Shingare, Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri P.P. Nandusekar, Member

Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Shri Tuhin Banerjee, Member

Sr. Scientist, NEERI.

5. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Member Convener

Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on leave of absence was granted to them.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

 Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Invitee Member

Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Dr. A.S. Supate, Invitee Member Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

4. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member

Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

The Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 23 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No. 2	4			
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000004719	ONGC Ltd., CIDCO Land, Nhava Offshore Supply Base, Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate with amalgamation	Up to 31.12.2025	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent for (i) Receipt & Storage of Petroleum Products, (ii) Warehouse Facility for supply of essential material to Offshore, and (iii) Synthetic Oil/ Water Base Mud Plant & amalgamation of three consents.
					Case was discussed in Consent Committee on 17 & 18/12/2018 and was forwarded to CAC as the C.I. of the industry has increased from Rs. 69.03 Crs to Rs. 103.38 Crs.
					Committee further noted that the Case was discussed in CAC on 04/08/2020 and was decided to issue SCN for refusal for non-submission of copy of presentation along with manufacturing activities/ technology, water consumption, effluent generation and details of treatment applied, copy of various statutory permissions obtained like, EC, CRZ Clearance, NOC from Maritime Board etc.
					Committee noted the PP's reply dtd. 18.08.2020 to SCN issued along with presentation about manufacturing activities including Logistics Activities like Shore Base Logistics Support; Vessel Scheduling; Bulk Goods Supply (HFHSD, ATF, Water, cement, barites, SOBM, Base Oil through Supply boats; & Cargo Supply (Mainly Tubulars, Food box & Chemicals) etc. and Offshore Logistics

	Support like to provide Vessels for Rig Movement; Standby / Emergency duty, Fi-Fi support for Offshore Installations; Inter–Field Transfer of men, material & equipment, etc. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate and amalgamation of all the three consents for (i) Receipt & Storage of Petroleum Products, (ii) Warehouse Facility for supply of essential material to Offshore, and (iii) Synthetic Oil/Water Base Mud Plant by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall make provision to store all 'A' Class Petroleum Products in floating roof with double seal. 2. Industry shall obtain permission from Petroleum & Explosive Safety Organization (PESO). 3. Industry shall use vapour balancing trucks with submerges arm/bottom loading system for transportation of Petroleum Products. 4. Truck filling bays shall be equipped with vapour collection and treatment system. 5. Industry shall make provision for VOC monitoring. 6. The Oil spill disaster contingency plan shall be put in Tier-II level. 7. PP shall comply with the conditions of the CRZ clearance granted for the project. 8. Industry shall furnish B.G. of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent & CRZ clearance
--	--

2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000001142	Telwasa Open Cast Coal Mine Expansion Project, 1-10 Telwasa Bhadrawati	DEFFERED Renewal of consent		Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent to Operate fees for lapse period, if any Already discussed in 21st CAC meeting dated 22.01.2021 and deffered.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000032651	Pioneer Gas Power Limited, Plot No. D - 119, Bhagad MIDC Area, Tal. Malegaon, Dist. Raigad - 402308.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI vide application UAN No. 0000032651. Committee also noted that earlier the case was discussed in earlier CAC meeting and was decided to grant renewal of consent 388 MW gas based Power Plant by imposing BG regime and standard conditions. Committee further noted that Board is continuously perusing with the industry for submission of requisite consent fees for the period up to 31.08.2022. However, despite of various reminders, industry has failed to submit the requisite consent fees till date. In view of above it was decided to defer the case and issue show cause notice for refusal of renewal of consent as the industry has not submitted the requisite consent fees despite many reminders.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000035686	SMBT Institute of Medical Sciences And Research Center's SMBT Hospital, Nandihills, Dhamangaon	APPROVED Combined Consent and BMW Authorization	Up to 31.03.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for combined Consent and BMW authorization for 650 no's of beds and for total plot area 7858 M² and total BUA – 39290.08 M². Committee also noted that the case was discussed in the earlier CAC and not approved due to completion of

					construction work without obtaining Environment Clearance. Committee further noted that, PP has submitted copy of construction permission obtained in 2003 from SDO and Gram Panchayat. PP has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. The treated effluent is recycled and used on land for gardening. Also submitted copy of BNH certificate and membership of CBMWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant combined consent and BMW Authorization by imposing BGs conditions as per HCES BG regime. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees from PP, if any.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000041537	M/s Western Coalfields Limited, Pimpalgaon Open Cast Mine, 79 Borgaon, Aheri Wani	DEFFERED Renewal of consent		Already discussed in 21 st CAC meeting dated 22.01.2021 and deffered.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000044750	Privi Speciality Chemicals Ltd. (Unit - II), C-3, 4, 5, 6, 6/1, 7, 8, 9, 33/1 & X-9,10,11 MIDC Mahad, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate for change in product-mix	Up to 28.02.2022.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for proposed change in product-mix. Also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC meeting and was decided to revert back to Technical committee for product mix for reverification as per NIPL Certificate issued by ICT, Matunga was not in line with the presentation made before the committee. Accordingly, application was reviewed in TAC meeting held on 27.11.2019 and decided to amend the minutes of

TAC meeting dtd. 20/06/2019 for list of products, by products & hazardous wastes as per NIPL Certificate issued by ICT, Matunga dtd. 18.06.2019 and accordingly MoM has been amended.

Further noted that the case was again discussed in CAC on 03 & 04/03/2020 and it was decided to issue show cause notice for refusal of change in product mix as the PP has not submitted details regarding mode of disposal of side products/By products.

Committee also noted that the IPP's reply to SCN dtd. 08.07.2020 stating that they are a perfumery mfg. unit and their production is in batches and depends upon market demand. Thus, all products/ by-products listed in Consent are not produced simultaneously at the site and requested to retain by-products (24 Nos.) in the main product list on following grounds:

- 1. Study of mfg. process shows that most of these chemicals are separated during purification. All these tops and bottoms by-products find its use in low end perfumery applications like Agarbatti, Handkerchief perfumes, Toilet Cleaners etc. However, most of these mfg. units are in micro and small scale sector and their requirement is very small. Hence, industry sell these to traders who further sell it to these small quantum users. Some of the chemicals are directly used by mfg. units for producing downstream products.
- 2. All the by-products have been included in the main product list in EC.
- 3. These chemicals have good commercial value and are used as a raw material by the purchasers.

In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for proposed change in product-mix as per TAC's

				recommendation dtd. 27.11.2019 by allowing by-product as per EC and placing remaining by products in Haz. Waste for disposal as per Hazardous & Other Waste Rules. Industry shall submit separate application with full details about disposal of by-products/ Hazardous waste for reviewing before Board's By-product Committee within 7 days
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000066978	Jai Corp Limited - Sipta Coated Steels Division, A-3/4 MIDC Industrial Area Nanded	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent and same has been discussed in earlier CAC and was issued SCN as industry is not in operation from October 2018 and not known the present operational status of pollution Control system. Committee also noted the PP's reply stating that they are operating unit intermittently for galvanizing of CRFH (cold Rolled Full Hard) on job basis for M/s. Supreme Gold Irrigation Ltd, Nanded and Hazardous waste i.e. Zinc Dross is sending back to them for disposal, and they are disposing same through Authorized recycler. Committee also noted the verification report along with present status submitted by the SRO Nanded. Whereas the unit is not operating all the activities and hence it should be examined by Regional Officer about production quantities and activities. Committee also noted that the case comes under the purview of Consent Committee as per Consent power delegation. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and transfer to the Consent Committee to take further decision after obtaining detailed verification report from Regional Officer.

8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076385	ABDULLAT SANMATI TEXTILE CLUSTER FOUNDATION, Gat. No. 394,409,415,420A, 426,2517,2518,253 0,2532,2533 & 2534, Plot No 37 Satyaraj Integrated Textile Park Pvt. Ltd.,A/P Abdullat, Tal Shirol	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for sizing /warping of yarn—300 MT/M. Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC and decided to issue SCN as textile park in which proposed unit is to be located does not have consent to operate and proposed unit has applied for consent with generation of trade effluent. Committee further noted the PP's reply to SCN issued where it has been reported that the proposed unit is in Satyraj Integrated textile Park, the project under Textile Ministry Gov. of India. They have published tender of STP and ETP. SRO Kolhapur has reported that commissioning work of STP and ETP of Textile park is not started yet. In view of above it was decided to refuse the consent to Establish as PP has not complying conditions stipulated in consent to Establish of textile park to allow nil effluent generating unit.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075609	Amit Builders " EKA Project", 1/1 to 1/5 Survey no-1, Wadala-Pathrdi road, Pathardigaon, Nasik Nashik	APPROVED Revalidation of Consent to Establish commensurate with EC validity.	UP TO CoU or 04.09.2021 whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for re-validation of C to E for construction of EKA mixed use development project. It was also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC meeting & was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent due to non-submission of details of permission obtained about water supply, disposal path of treated sewage & design details of STP, its adequacy, etc. Subsequently issued SCN for refusal of consent vide dated 10.02.2020 due to above lapses. Committee further noted that PP has not submitted the reply towards SCN issued, however, obtained the valid EC.

					In view of above, it was decided to consider the revalidation of Consent to Establish commensurate with EC validity period by forfeiting BGs (after its revalidation) towards giving possession without C to O for construction of EKA mixed use development project on total plot area of 1,05,200 M² for total construction BUA of 1,74,615.47 M² as per EC dated 04.09.2014 by imposing following conditions.
					 PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in EC & Consent to Establish submit an undertaking within 15 days in Board's prescribed format towards compliance of the same. PP shall provide STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening with water metering system. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall submit/extend the existing BGs to form the sum of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC & Consent Conditions.
					Consent shall be issued after I. Plan of adequacy of STP with time bound program for provision of the same. II. Submission of additional consent fees, if any.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080871	Datta Meghe Medical College & Research Centre and Shalinitai	APPROVED Combined Consent and	Up to 30.09.2024	Committee noted that , PP has applied for combined consent and BMW Authorization for 300 nos of beds and total plot area- 64736 M² and BUA-12382 M².

		Meghe Hospital, Khasra no. 245 and 246, Wanadongri , Tal-Hingan, Dist- Nagpur	BMW Authorization		Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in the earlier CAC and not approved due to non-completion of STP work. Committee further noted that, PP has provided STP and ETP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. The treated effluent will be used on land for gardening. PP has obtained BNH certificate and membership of CBMWSTDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant combined consent and BMW Authorization for 350 nos of beds by imposing conditions of BGs as per HCES regime. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees from PP, if any.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091592	HATSUN AGRO PRODUCT LIMITED, Sr. No. 64/1,64/2, 64/3,64/4, 64/5,65, 212/1, 212/ Sr. No. 64/1,64/2, 64/3,64/4, 64/5,65, 212/1, 212/2, 218/1, 218/2, 219/1, MANGALWEDA- JATH ROAD, SHIRASHI VILLAGE MANGALWEDA	APPROVED 1st Consent to operate	Up to 28.02.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for production of Milk and Milk products-200750 KL/A. Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in the earlier CAC and not approved for non-submission NOC of CGWA and failed to comply with consent to establish conditions. Committee further noted that, PP has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. The treated effluent will be used on land for gardening purpose. Also provided dust collector to boiler and stacks to DG set. PP has submitted copy of NOC of CGWA. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate by imposing BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of PCS and towards compliances of consent conditions.

					Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees from PP, if any.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094684	Bilcare Ltd., Gat. No1028, Village Shiroli, Gat. No 1028, Village Shiroli, Khed	Renewal of Consent to Operate, Consent to 1st Operate for expansion and amalgamation	Up to 30.04.2025.	Committee noted that the industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate, grant of Consent to 1st Operate for expansion and its amalgamation for mfg. of various pharmaceutical packaging products. Case was discussed in earlier CAC and it was decided to issue Show cause notice for refusal for non-compliance of Consent conditions. Committee further noted the PP's reply to SCN dtd. 03.12.2020 stating that they have taken steps towards compliance of the Consent conditions. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate, grant of Consent to 1st Operate for expansion and amalgamation for mfg. of (1) PVC Film- 525 MT/M, (2) PVC/ PVDC Coated Film- 525 MT/M, (3) PVC/ PVDC/ PE- 300 MT/M, (4) Aluminium Foils for Blisters- 200 MT/M, (5) Aluminium Foils for Strips- 200 MT/M, (6) PVC & Aclar- 18 MT/M, (7) Glassine Poly- 18 MT/M, (8) Printing on PVC/ Aluminium Foils/ Paper Pharma Packaging Materials- 600 MT/M, (9) Primary Packaging Materials for Medicinal Products Made up of Mono & Composite Barrier Films And Foils, Specialty coated Laminated, Printed & Plain Films/Foils33,216 MT/A, (10) PVC Base Film- 60 MT/A, (11) Aluminum Foil- 240 MT/A, and (12) Respiratory Mask- 72,00,000 Nos./M by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate & maintain ETP & STP so as to achieve Consented standards.

					 Treated effluent shall be recycled for utility purposes & gardening. Industry shall comply with the provisions of the Maharashtra Plastic and Thermocol Products (MUSTH&S) Notification, 2018 and amendments thereof. Industry shall prepare Extended Producer Responsibility and implement the same. Industry shall submit Company's Board Resolution that they will not violate Environmental Laws in future and furnish BG of Rs. 2 Lakh towards the compliance of the same. BG of Rs. 5 Lakh is forfeited towards poor O&M of ETP, undertaking expansion without obtaining Consent and non-compliance of Consent conditions and industry shall top up BG with double the amount totaling BG to 20 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent to Operate conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of details of EPR submitted and obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095351	Alkyl Amines Chemicals Limited, Plot No. D - 6/1, D - 6/2, Kurkumbh MIDC, Tal. Daund, Dist. Pune - 413802.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion in existing products & addition of new products for manufacturing of amines & specialty chemicals at existing unit as per EC. Committee further noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to keep the case in abeyance and put up after obtaining clarity on accommodation of pollution and hydraulic load on CETP at MIDC Kurkumbh that will be generated from proposed expansion.

Also, noted the SRO's submission that the Capacity of Kurkumbh Environment Protection CO Ltd, (CETP) is 1.00 MLD, however, at present receives load @ 0.6 MLD from the member industries. Total member industries are @ 70 nos and at present only 33 nos of industries discharging their effluent to CETP for further treatment and disposal. Treated effluent is disposed in MIDC area onland for plantation, gardening & throth HRTS. Total land for disposal of treated effluent is @ 31 Acre with HRTS system.

Committee further noted the PP's reply that the effluent generated from proposed activity will be recycled by installing additional treatment system including RO/MEE and will not increase load on the CETP.

In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion in existing products & addition of new products for manufacturing of amines & specialty chemicals at existing unit as per EC by imposing the following conditions;

- 1. Industry shall upgrade existing ETP by providing RO, MEE, ATFD for the treatment & 100% recycle of 292 CMD effluent that will be generated from proposed expansion.
- 2. Industry shall explore the possibility of recycling of 100% treated effluent from existing as well as from expansion into process, for cooling tower make up and for utility purposes.
- 3. Industry shall adopt clean fuel in compliance of Board's Circular dtd. 05/02/2020.
- 4. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish conditions.

				Consent shall be issued after submission of the information about adequacy of the incinerator capacity.
14	MPCB-CONSENT-0000095460	Tata Autocomp GY Batteries Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. C - 2 MIDC, Ranjangaon Shirur	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent & 1st C to O (Part) for expansion	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent & 1st C to O (Part) for expansion for manufacturing of Lead Acid Storage Batteries (Four Wheeler/Industrial/UPS Batteries), Two Wheeler Lead Acid Batteries. Committee noted that the case was discussed in previous CAC meeting & was deferred and issued SCN for refusal of consent due to various lapses such as: 1. Non submission of compliance report as per direction issued under Battery (Manufacturing & Handling) Rules, 2001. 2. Non submission of compliance report as per conditions No. 10 & 11 stipulated in Consent to establish for expansion. 3. Non submission of CETP membership for disposal of treated nonmetal bearing effluent. 4. Non submission of details of pollution control system i.e., Air & Water. 5. The details of forfeiture of BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance. 6. Clarification towards increased in CI by Rs. 28.59 Crs. 7. Compliance report as per scrutiny letter issued by SRO office. 8. Disposal path of metal & nonmetal bearing treated effluent, the characteristics of inlet & outlet of ETP. Committee further noted that Board office has issued SCN for refusal of consent & subsequently PP has submitted the compliance report which is not satisfactory & irrelevant with the above lapses.

					In view of above, it was decided defer the case due to non- submission of satisfactory reply towards SCN issued and call the PP for presentation.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096596	Smart Value Homes (Boisar) Pvt. Ltd., 333 & 334/1, Village Panchali, Dist & Tal. Palghar.	APPROVED Consent to Operate (Part-II)	Up to 31.01.2022.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Operate (Part-II) for 10 nos. of buildings (Bldg. Nos. 10, 15, 16, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30), Club house & Community center. Case was discussed in earlier CAC and SCN for refusal was issued for incomplete installation of Sewage Treatment Plant. Committee further noted the SRO's verification report about completion of Civil, mechanical & electrical work of STP. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Operate (Part-II) for 10 nos. of buildings (Bldg. Nos. 10, 15, 16, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30), Club house & Community center on plot area 36,208.4 M² out of total plot area 1,89,040 M² for construction BUA 31,502 M² out of total construction area 1,39,768.1 M² by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall operate STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for parameter BOD- 10 mg/l.

16	MPCB- CONSENT-	Yedeshwari Agro Products Ltd.,	APPROVED	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever	 The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, airconditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc with water metering system and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening & construction activity. PP shall operate organic waste converter and converted organic waste shall be used as manure in their own garden/plantation. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent to operate conditions. PP shall ensure re-validation of Consent to Establish in time for carrying out further construction activity. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterwards handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions. Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish for expansion of 60 KLPD molasses base
	0000096657	111/1,119/1,119/2, 120/1,120/2. At. Pavansoot Nagar, Anandgaon (S) Kaij	Establish (Expansion)	is earlier.	Distillery unit. Committee also noted that the existing Distillery unit is of 45 KLPD capacity there by the total capacity would 105 KLPD. PP proposes MEE followed by incineration boiler for the treatment of spent wash. Committee also noted that existing unit has provided online monitoring system and also obtained TOR from the

					MoEF&CC on 20 Feb 2020. The source of water supply is from Manjara Dam. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of 60 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, by imposing EC, ZLD and following conditions: 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining environment clearance and submit BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097076	FRIGORIFICO ALLANA PRIVATE LIMITED, GUT NO. 74 to 83 & 86 to 88 GEVRAI VILLAGE, PAITHAN ROAD AURANGABAD	APPROVED 1st consent to operate and renewal of consent with amalgamation	Up to 31.10.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate and renewal of consent with amalgamation for slaughtering & meat processing activity. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC & was deferred due to non-submission of verification reports about Pollution Control System. Committee further noted that the PP has provided ETP & STP for the treatment of trade effluent & sewage respectively. Treated effluent is used on land for gardening. Analysis results of JVS exceeded the Chloride & TDS parameters. Cyclone dust collector & Bag filter provided to boiler section. SRO Aurangabad has submitted verification report about PCS provided. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate & renewal with amalgamation for short period of one year i.e. upto 31.10.2021 by imposing following conditions; 1. By forfeiting BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount

					towards O&M of PCS and compliance of consent conditions. 2. Industry shall submit water reduction plan, full details of about pollution control system including for rendering plant and about land availability for use of treated effluent within a month. Consent shall be issued after receipt of Environment Statement.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095769	YEKONA II OC MINE, PO: Panjurni, Tal- Warora, Dsit- Chandrapur	APPROVED Renewal of consent	Up to 31.03.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for open cast coal mine activity for 0.6 MTPA. Committee also noted that earlier the case was discussed in CAC & was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent by forfeiting BG towards non-compliance of consent conditions & obtain top up with double the amount. Board has issued show cause notice vide letter dated 21.12.2020 Committee further noted that PP has submitted reply of SCN vide letter dated 21.12.2020, Stating that; 1. Majri Area has 3 Nos of operational mines. Out of which 2 mines have already installed CAAQMS. The supply order of CAAQMS for this mine will be issued within one month and installation and commissioning of the same will be completed by June-2021. 2. Work Order letter of construction of Modular STP of 5 KLD for mine premises has already been placed and civil work already started and same will be operational by March-2021. 3. The work of Coal transportation road is in progress. 4. Tarpaulined covering on coal transportation trucks is ensured. 5. Tyre washing system for coal transportation trucks going outside mine area will be taken up in next

					financial year2021-22, for which budget provision is made. In view of above it was decided to grant short renewal of consent i.e upto 31.03.2022 by imposing following conditions- 1. PP shall install & commission the CAAQMS within 3 months period. 2. PP shall install & commission the Modular STP of 5 KLD for mine premises within 3 months period. 3. PP shall complete the work of Coal transportation tar road within 3 months period. 4. PP shall ensure the Tarpaulin covering on coal transportation trucks. 5. PP shall provide the Tyre washing system for coal transportation trucks going outside mine within 6 months period. 6. PP shall submit the Bank Guarantee as prescribed in the consent towards compliance of consent conditions and Environment clearance conditions and as per BG regime of Coal Mines. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any and subsequent renewal shall be delt
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097167	Harman Finochem Limited, Plot No. D-9, Addl. Industrial Area, MIDC Amravati, Nandgaon Peth, Amravati Nandgaon Peth	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning of unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for mfg. of 33 Nos. of 6,241 MT/M of API & Specialty chemical products. Case was discussed in earlier CAC and was deferred for presentation/ submission of details of product wise mfg. Process, product wise effluent characteristics and treatment applied, mode of disposal of treated effluent to achieve ZLD. Committee also noted that PP has of submitted its presentation about details of product wise mfg. Process,

					product wise effluent characteristics and treatment applied, mode of disposal of treated effluent to achieve ZLD. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for mfg. of 33 Nos. of 6,241 MT/M of API & Specialty chemical products by imposing the following conditions. 1. Industry shall comply with the conditions imposed in EC. 2. Industry shall provide ETP and 100% recycle treated trade effluent into process, for cooling tower make up, for utility purposes to achieve ZLD. 3. Industry shall adopt clean fuel for Boiler. 4. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of EC & Consent to Establish conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of details of product wise mfg. Process, side products/ by-product formation, waste characteristics and their treatment disposal path proposed, design detail of each ETP units, mode of disposal of treated effluent to achieve ZLD etc
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094418	UTTAM GALVA STEEL LTD., 36 37 39 40 VILLAGE NARANGI TAL KHALAPUR DIST RAIGAD.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	Up to 31.08.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent for Coal based CPP of 2 x 30 MW capacity. Committee also noted that the industry has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of effluent and sewage generated. Also provided ESP to the Boiler and Bag filter to the fly ash storage silos including OCEMS and CAAQMS. Committee further noted that the industry is using imported coal having ash content less than 8% and sulphur content

					less than 1%. However, the measures taken for reduction of NOx and SO ₂ emissions are not furnished. In view of above, it was decided to consider renewal of consent for short period of one year by imposing the following conditions- 1. Industry shall operate and maintain the Pollution control system to achieve the consented standards and submit the BG of Rs.25 Lakh towards compliance of same. 2. Industry shall provide SO ₂ & NOx emission control system within a year to achieve consented norms. 3. Industry shall submit the coal stock yard details along with measure taken for control of dust emission within a month. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098050	Yash Metallics Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. 35/36 Shiroli MIDC Hatkanangale	APPROVED Renewal of consent	UP TO 31.10.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of CI & SG Iron casting. It was also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC meeting & was deferred due to non-submission of details of air pollution control system including JVS emission report and was called the PP for presentation. Committee further noted that PP has submitted the presentation comprising the details of APCs & manufacturing process, month wise production details from Year 2018 to 2020 which reveals that the production is within consented production quantity. Also provided fume extraction system followed by Bag filters to induction furnaces, shot blasting, knock out & sand plant as an air pollution control system.

22	MPCB-	M/s. Dana India	APPROVED	Up to 31.12.2021	In view of above, it was decided to consider renewal of consent for manufacturing of CI & SG Iron casting – 2400 MT/M by imposing following conditions; 1. By extending existing BGs towards O&M of PCS and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of JVS report and proportionate BG forfeiture if exceed the consented norms and additional consent fees, if any. Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st consent to
22	CONSENT- 0000099778	Pvt. Ltd., Gat No. 51/1 & Others, Plot No. 1(P) Gat No.51/1+51/2+51/3 +52(P)+53(P)+54(P)+56+57+58+59(P), Bhamboli Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune	1 st consent to Operate	Ορ to 31.12.2021	operate and said application was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to issue SCN due to pre-mature application for consent to operate from the PP without completing the pollution control arrangement and not having CGWA NOC. Committee further noted the PP's reply to the SCN issued stating that they have completed all the installation of plant and machineries except the installation of DG of 625 KVA. PP has installed wet scrubber as APC to paint booth and wet and dry type scrubber as APC to the phosphating section. Also has obtained CGWA NOC. SRO office has also communicated the verification of the compliances made as per the industry's submission. In view of above it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O&M of PCS and compliance of consent conditions.

MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090091	Cipla Limited (Unit-II), Plot No. D-27, MIDC Kukumbh, Tal. Daund, Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 30.04.2025.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of 160 MT/A of Bulk Drug products Anti-Retroviral, Anti-Inflammatory, Anti-Diabetic, Anti-Bacterial, Anti-Psychotic, Anti-Hypertensive. Committee also noted that industry has provided combined ETP, achieved ZLD and provided IP Camera with connectivity to MPCB and CPCB Servers. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of 160 MT/A of Bulk Drug products Anti-Retroviral, Anti-Inflammatory, Anti-Diabetic, Anti-Bacterial, Anti-Psychotic, Anti-Hypertensive by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall comply with EC conditions. 2. Industry shall operate and maintain ETP and 100% recycle of treated effluent for secondary purposes like cooling tower make up, fire-fighting, plant washing etc. to achieve Zero liquid discharge. 3. PP shall ensure the connectivity of IP Camera with night vision at all the time to MPCB/ CPCB Servers. 4. PP shall extend all existing BGs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued by incorporation Audit report findings and aftera. a. Obtaining name of all the products to be manufactured with their quantities. b. Obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094328	Shreenath Mhaskoba Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.,	APPROVED Renewal of Consent for	Up to 31.08.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of consent for 3 KLPD RS production demonstration plant with R & D activity.

		225/2 Shreenathnagar , Patethan (Rahu) Daund	demonstration plant		Committee also noted that, PP has provided Solid Liquid separator, separated lignin rich wet cake is used as fuel in boiler, spent wash is treated in bio-methanation plant, Gas generated is used as fuel, supernatant liquid is recycled in process and balance spent liquid treated through RO plant and RO reject by Bio-composting (of existing distillery unit). In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of consent for 3 KLPD capacity RS production demonstration plant with R & D activity, by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system to achieve consented standards. 2. PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 10 Lack for compliance of conditions imposed in Environmental Clearance.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090210	The Indian Hotels Company Limited, - plot bearing C.T.S. nos. 72,73,74,77,78,79, 80,81,81/1,82,83 & 93 of village "Bramhanwada ― along Western Express Highway near Chatrapati Shivaji Maharaj International Airport, Vile Parle (E) Mumbai –	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Laundry activity (without Swimming pool activity) with 371 Rooms having Total Plot Area of 7,106.80 M² and Total Construction Built Up Area of 19,379.04 M². Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted design details of STP & ETP, details of Kitchen exhaust system, NOC and approved plan form competent authority, Area statement & Water budget. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of Consent to Establish.

		400099 in K/E Ward. Mumbai			
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000100846	GANGA KASHI COVID HOSITAL, SHAKUNTALA LAWN, OPP. OF VIDYA NIKETAN SCHOOL, NAGPUR ROAD, CHANDRAPUR, DIST- CHANDRAPUR	REFUSED Combine Consent & BMW Authorization		Committee noted that PP has applied for Combine Consent & BMW authorization for 380 Nos of beds & for plot area of 1312.27 M² & BUA of 380 M². Committee also noted that this case was discussed in earlier CAC & was deferred and called for technical presentation. PP has reported that they have permanently closed the set-up of temporary COVID hospital. In view of above, it was decided to refuse the application and close the file.
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000099574	Godrej Properties Ltd., CTS No. 51/B, Old CTS No. 51(Part), 52, 52/1 to 17, of Village. Vikhroli, Vikhroli (E), Mumbai- 400079.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part- II)	Up to 31/07/2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-II) for Residential cum Commercial Building of Phase-III of "Godrej Trees" project having Total Plot Area of 9011.66 M² out of TPA of 1,38,402 M² and Construction BUA of 60,833.62 M² out of Total Construction BUA of 4,25,275 M². Committee also noted that, PP has valid EC, provided STP, OWC followed by composting facility and submitted BG as per earlier Consent condition. In view of above, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-II) for Residential cum Commercial Building of Phase-III of "Godrej Trees" project having Total Plot Area of 9011.66 M² out of TPA of 1,38,402 M² and Construction BUA of 60,833.62 M² out of Total Construction BUA of 4,25,275 M² by imposing following conditions.

					 PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall properly operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions. PP shall submit details about recycling of treated sewage during monsoon and non-Monsoon period details within a month period.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000101281	THE WESTIN MUMBAI GARDEN CITY, International Business Park, Goregaon, Mumbai.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 31/10/2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Swimming pool, Laundry activity and Commercial complex with 269 Rooms having Total Construction Built Up Area of 38,430 M² Five-star category. Committee also noted that, PP has provided primary ETP, STP and OWC followed composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Swimming pool, Laundry activity and Commercial complex with 269 Rooms having Total Construction Built Up Area of 38,430 M² Five-star category by imposing following conditions;

29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097998	KISANVEER S.S.S.KARKHANA LTD BHUINJ, GAT 1513,1514 AT/P- KISANVEERNAGA R, TAL-WAI, DIST- SATARA GAT 1513 ,1514 AT/P- KISANVEERNAGA R, TAL-WAI, DIST- SATARA WAI	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 31.10.2023	 PP shall properly operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, airconditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall properly operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall not use borewell water. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 15 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions. Committee noted that Industry has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing mineral water. Committee also noted that unit is having consent for Sugar & Distillery unit in the same premises. PP had obtained Certificate of Exemption for ground water withdrawal as per notification S.O. 3289(E) dtd. 24.09.2020. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent for manufacturing mineral water, by imposing following conditions; Industry shall obtain the EPR under plastic Rule shall submit the compliance to the Board. PP shall not exceed the limit of Exemption certificate issued by the Authority and follow the conditions in notification S.O. 3289(E) dtd. 24.9.2020.
----	---------------------------------	---	---------------------	------------------	---

					 PP shall submit/Extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh for compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issue after obtaining information about RO reject water and balance consent fees if any.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000100222	Navi Mumbai International Airport Private Limited, Villages Vadghar (Chinchpada, Kopar, Pargaon (Kohli), Pargaon- Dungi, Owale (Upper and Lower Owale + Waghivali Wada), Ulwe (Ulwe + Ganeshpuri), Targhar (Targhar + Kombadbhuje), Waghivali-Khar, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad	DEFFERED Revalidation of Consent to Establish with Expansion		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Revalidation of Consent to Establish with Expansion for Construction of Phase-I & II of Navi Mumbai International Airport with passenger capacity of 20 MPPA and Cargo capacity of 0.57 MTPA having Total Plot Area of 1,16,00,000 M² i.e. 1160 Ha and Construction BUA of 5,99,649.670 M² with increase in CI. Committee also noted that, PP has valid EC & CRZ Clearance, proposed to provide STP, ETP and in house Bio-gas plant for disposal of Bio-degradable waste. Committee desires to know more details about the project including ETP/STP's designed efficiency to achieve BOD standard of 10 mg/lit, management of treated effluent/sewage during Monsoon and non-Monsoon period, recycle scheme of treated effluent and environment management plan to control dust emission and Noise during construction phase including Complaint Redressal mechanism. Hence, it was decided to defer the case and put up in next CAC along with these information.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000101662	I G Petrochemicals Ltd., Plot NO. T-1, T-2, Taloja Industrial Area, MIDC, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raidgad.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate (Part) for expansion & Amalgamation	Up to 31.08.2021.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of 1 st Consent to Operate (part) for expansion for manufacturing of product Di Ethyl Phthalate/ Di Methyl Phthalate- 12,600 MT/A. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC & C2E for expansion. Committee further noted that the existing ETP has adequate capacity to treat 16 CMD

					industrial effluent generated from proposed expansion and
					its recycled into process, for cooling tower make up etc.
					Also noted that the Board has issued PD to industry on 16/10/2020 for not operating APCS continuously and effectively, poor O&M of APC System, and smell nuisance in the area. Further noted the SRO's compliance verification report dtd. 06/01/2021stating that the industry has complied with the PD issued.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate (part) for expansion for mfg. of product Di Ethyl Phthalate/ Di Methyl Phthalate- 12,600 MT/A and amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate and maintain ETP so as to achieve Consented standards. 2. Industry shall recycle 607 CMD treated effluent (including 36 CMD domestic effluent) into process, for cooling tower make up, fire-fighting, utility purposes etc. and restrict discharge of 220 CMD treated effluent to CETP for further treatment & disposal. 3. Industry shall carry out HW Audit and submit the report to Board office within three months. 4. Industry shall ensure that the OCEMS is equipped with remote calibrating facility and online monitoring data is connected to MPCB & CPCB Servers. 5. BG of Rs. 1 Lakh is forfeited for exceeding JVS results and top-up with double the amount of BG. 6. Industry shall extend all the existing BGs obtained towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent
32	MPCB-	Shri Ambalika	APPROVED	Commissioning of unit	conditions. Committee noted that Industry has applied for consent to
32	CONSENT-	Sugar Pvt. Ltd.,	AFFNOVED		establish for expansion of 4500 TCD sugar unit. Existing
	0000101523	J ,	Establish	earlier.	,

		Gat No.231,392 Ambikanagar Karjat	(Expansion)		unit is having 7500 TCD sugar and 38 MW co-generation plant. Committee also noted that the Industry has obtained EC from MoEF&CC on 01.12.2020. Existing trade effluent is @1040 CMD & provided ETP of capacity 1100 CMD and treated effluent used for cooling tower makeup & in process. Further noted that for expansion activity; they
					have proposed to upgrade the existing ETP capacity from 1100 CMD to 1750 CMD and provide a new CPU unit of capacity 150 m3/hr. Also proposed New boiler of 40 TPH with ESP as APC system. Provided online monitoring system and its connectivity to Board server. Water source of the unit is from Bhima river & Rain water is collected in pound and obtained permission from Irrigation Dept.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of 4500 TCD sugar unit, by imposing following conditions:
					 PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance (EC) & Consent. Industry shall provide water metering system and recycle treated effluent as per EC condition. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of EC and consent conditions.
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000102166	VEVEK ETHNIC FOODS PVT LTD., Kh No. 402/403/404 Gumthala Kamptee	APPROVED Consent to establish	UP TO CoU or five years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to Establish under orange category for manufacturing of Curd, Cheese, Paneer, Ghee & Butter- 40,000 MT/A, Whey powder, Shrikhand, Other dairy products- 50,000 MT/A, Pasteurized Milk- 80,000 MT/A and Whey powder-1422 MT/A.

				Committee also noted that PP has proposed ETP for the treatment of effluent & soak pit for the treatment of sewage. Treated effluent will be disposed on land for irrigation. Also proposed to provide mechanical dust collector to Boiler & stack to DG set. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish by imposing following condition; 1. PP shall install STP so as to meet the BOD standard of 10mg/lit. 2. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000102415	Expansion of Gondegaon Extension Opencast Coal Mine Project of M/s Western Coalfields Ltd, Plot no /Survey no 174/1 & 174/2 Village Gondegaon Pin Code - 441404 Parseoni	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal or consent to operate for open cast coal mine for coal production of 3.5 MTPA in ML area of 791.40 ha along with additional activity of sand segregation plant. Committee also noted that PP has obtained environment clearance. PP has provided ETP, Sedimentation tank Water sprinklers are provided at CHP, weigh bridge, coal stock yard, 3 nos of mobile water tanker provided for dus suppression. Mechanical sweeping machine is provided for cleaning of roads. NOC of CGWA obtained. Committee further noted that PP has installed sand segregation plant without obtaining consent to establish from Board and without obtaining amendment in EC. Ail Pollution control system are not provided to vibrating screen, conveyor belt transfer points and hoppers. STP is not provided for the treatment of domestic effluent-480 CMD. CAAQMS is not installed as per EC condition. No provided mist type water fogger system. Desilting of catch drains /garland drain are not done regularly. Adequate Tir sheet enclosures are not provided to CHP and conveyor

					belts transfer point and hoppers. Tyre wash System at entry/exit of Mine boundary are not provided. In view of above it was decided to defer the case and decided to issue show cause notice for refusal of consent as the industry is not complied with the consent conditions and installed additional Sand Segregation plant without obtaining consent to establish and EC amendment and not provided air pollution control system.
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000102454	M/S STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED, AL-23, MIDC SHENDRA AL-23, MIDC SHENDRA AURANGABAD AURANGABAD	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 31.01.2024	Committee noted that Industry has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of optical fiber with increase in CI 95.82 Cr. Industry has provided primary and tertiary treatment followed by RO & MEE and RO permeate is recycled in the process. Also provided STP of 75 CMD for the treatment of Sewage. Committee also noted that industry has submitted BG as per earlier consent. JVS are within consented standards. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for the manufacturing of optical fiber with increase in CI by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000102333	Expansion of New Majri UG to OC Mine, At: Majri, PO: Shivjinagar, Tal: Bhadrawati, District: Chandrapur.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion of coal mine from 1.2 MTPA to 3.0 MTPA	Commissioning of Project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Already discussed in 21 st CAC meeting dated 22.01.2021 and Approved.

37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000101444	Expansion of New Majri UG to OC Mine, At: Majri, PO: Shivjinagar, Tal: Bhadrawati, District: Chandrapur.	APPROVED Consent to 1 st operate for expansion (from 1.2 MTPA to 3.0 MTPA) along with amalgamation of existing consent	Up to 31.03.2022	Already discussed in 21 st CAC meeting dated 22.01.2021 and Approved.
38	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000101432	The Saswad Mali Sugar Factory Ltd., 1B Malinagar Malshiras	APPROVED consent to establish for expansion (Ethanol)	Up to Commissioning of Project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Establish for expansion of Ethanol unit by 20 KLPD (By
39	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077563	PURNA SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD. BASMATHNAGAR, Survey No. 238, 239, 240 AT BABHULGAON BASMATHNAGAR	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 31.07.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar & 18 MW co-generation unit with increase in CI from Rs 133.15 cr to Rs. 157.55 Cr. Committee also noted that the Industry has provided ETP of 250 CMD & STP of 40 CMD capacity. Industry has provided 150.73 acres land for disposal of treated effluent for on land for irrigation.

40	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078718	PURNA SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA DISTILLERY DIVISION, Gut No. 238, 239, 240 AT BABHULGAON BASMATHNAGAR	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 31.08.2021	Committee further noted that Industry has provided ESP as APC system followed by Stack to the Boiler 110 TPH capacity with 76 meter height of stack with online monitoring systems. All JVS results are exceeding consented standards. Industry has not installed CPU instead provided condensate recycling system. Water source of the unit is from Yaldhari and Siddheshwar dam. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar & 18 MW cogeneration unit with increase in CI from Rs 133.15 Cr to Rs. 157.55 Cr, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit upgradation plan of pollution control systems within a month. 2. Industry shall installed CPU within six month. Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 30 KLPD molasses-based distillery unit. Committee also noted that industry has provided Re-boiler followed by Bio-digester followed by Bio-Composting on 8.0 Acre of Bricks on Edge compost yard with leachate collection system for the treatment of spent wash. Also provided 05 days and 30 days Spent-wash Storage Tank. Committee also noted that distillery unit takes steam from the sugar unit. Industry has uploaded letter stating that they have placed order for MEE for spent wash concentration and it will be installed by October 2020. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 30 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, by imposing following conditions:
----	---------------------------------	---	---------------------	------------------	---

					 Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Industry shall complete the installation of MEE and shall commission the by October 2020.
41	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000102937	Shree Datta Shetkari Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Limited., Dattanagar Shirol, 251 Dattanagar Shirol, Shirol	APPROVED 1 st operate for expansion	Up to 31.07.2024.	Committee noted that industry has applied for Consent to Establish and operate for expansion of 500 TCD capacity. Committee also noted that PP have consent for sugar unit of capacity 9000 TCD which is valid up to 31.07.2024. PP has provided primary, secondary & tertiary system for the treatment effluent. Also obtained Environmental clearance on 01.06.2020 for expansion. Committee further noted that the JVS of existing unit are within consented limits. Also PP's submission that there is no additional infrastructure required for 500 TCD expansion and submitted no increase in pollution load letter. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish & 1st operate for expansion of 500 TCD, and amalgamation of existing consent by extending existing BGs
42	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000102588	Cummins Technologies India Private Limited, Phaltan Components Plant- 2, Plot A1, A-1/2 MIDC Survadi, Tal. Phaltan, Dist. Satara	APPROVED Establish for expansion	Up to Commissioning of Project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for proposed expansion of new Painting activity. Committee also noted that, there is Industrial effluent generation from Painting activity and has existing ETP for its treatment. Domestic sewage is treated in Sewage Treatment Plant. Treated effluent is used for toilet flushing and remaining on land for gardening purpose. Also noted PP's proposal towards provision of wet scrubber as APC to paint booth.

					In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for painting activity.
43	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000103256	Owens Corning India Private Limited, Plot No T- 28 MIDC Industrial area, Taloja Panvel	APPROVED Renewal of consent	UP TO 31.01.2024	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Fiber Glass, Fabrication and Drain Glass & Un-shredded Glass (By Product). It was also noted that PP has provided adequate ETP and JVS results are well within the limit. Also provided Air Pollution Control system in terms of scrubbers with adequate stack height. In view of above, it was decided to consider renewal of consent for manufacturing of Fiber Glass- 1,52,000 MT/A, Fabrication and Drain Glass- 15,300 MT/A & un-shredded Glass (By Product)- 20,000 MT/A by extending existing BGs.
					Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any
44	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094049	H-Energy Gateway Private Limited (Jaigarh to Dabhol Tie in connectivity pipeline, As in ROU schedule 3(1) Notified Gazette of	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate	UP TO 30.06.2025	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st consent to Operate for operation of LNG carrying Tie-inn pipeline of 56 Km from Jaigarh to Dabhol to facilitate transportation of re-gasified LNG (Total length of pipeline 56 Km.) with change in the name. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Consent to
		India Jaigarh to Dabhol pipeline Ratnagiri and Guhagar			Establish & CRZ clearance for the project. Also obtained ROC certificate for change in name. Provided septic tank for the treatment of sewage & stacks to DG sets. Also obtained membership of CHWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to operate for operation of LNG carrying Tie-inn pipeline of

					56 Km from Jaigarh to Dabhol to facilitate transportation of re-gasified LNG (Total length of pipeline 56 Km.) with change in name by imposing BG of Rs. 10.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCS and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining verification report about completion work from SRO & after receipt of additional consent fees, if any.
45	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000103323	Dow Chemical International Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. T- 22/PT, MIDC Industrial area, Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 31.01.2026.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that industry has provided combined ETP for the treatment of tread effluent and treated effluent is discharged to CETP for further treatment & disposal. Committee further noted that JVS results are observed within Consented limits. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for mfg. of (i) Water Based Latex Polymer-1,10,000 MT/A, (ii) Solvent Based/Solvent free Polyurethane Adhesives- 18,000 MT/A and one byproduct Latex Polymer Cake - 2,425 MT/A by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate and maintain the ETP so as to achieve Consented standards. 2. Industry shall explore the possibility of recycling of treated effluent for secondary purposes such as cooling tower make up, fire-fighting, air-conditioning etc. 3. The industry shall switch over to clean fuel in place of FO and shall follow the Board Circular in this regards within six month time.

CONSENT- 0000103636 Shetakari Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. (JSSSKL), Gut No. 315/7 to 315/15 Hupari - Yalgud Hatkanangale Shetakari Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. (JSSSKL), Gut No. 315/7 to 315/15 Hupari - Yalgud Hatkanangale Shetakari Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. (JSSSKL), Gut No. 315/7 to 315/15 Hupari - Yalgud Hatkanangale Shetakari Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. (JSSSKL), Gut No. 315/7 to 315/15 Hupari - Yalgud Hatkanangale Shetakari Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. (JSSSKL), Gut No. 315/7 to 315/15 Hupari - Yalgud Hatkanangale Shetakari Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. (JSSSKL), Gut No. 315/7 to 315/15 Hupari - Yalgud Hatkanangale Shetakari Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. (JSSSKL), Gut No. 315/7 to 315/15 Hupari - Yalgud Hatkanangale Shetakari Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. (JSSSKL), Gut No. 315/7 to 315/15 Hupari - Yalgud Hatkanangale Shetakari Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. (JSSSKL), Gut No. 315/7 to 315/15 Hupari - Yalgud Hatkanangale Shetakari Sahara to Committee also noted tha TCD capacity on 29.01.20 consent for 12000 TC Generation unit valid up primary, secondary & te effluent. The JVS results noted the PP's subr consumption for process if Committee also noted tha TCD capacity on 29.01.20 clearance on 01/12/202 consent for 12000 TC Generation unit valid up primary, secondary & te effluent. The JVS results noted the PP's subr consumption for process if Committee also noted tha TCD capacity on 29.01.20 Committee for primary, secondary & te effluent. The JVS results To primary secondary & te effluent. The JVS results To primary secondary & te effluent. The JVS results To primary secondary & te effluent. The JV						 4. PP shall extend all existing BGs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional Consent fees, if any.
	46	CONSENT-	Shetakari Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. (JSSSKL), Gut No. 315/7 to 315/15 Hupari - Yalgud	1st Consent to Operate of	Up to 31.07.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for 1st Consent to Operate of expansion by 4000 TCD capacity Sugar unit. Committee also noted that PP has obtained CtoE for 4000 TCD capacity on 29.01.2020 & also obtain Environmental clearance on 01/12/2020. Industry is having existing consent for 12000 TCD capacity & 28.5 MW Co Generation unit valid up to 31.07.2021. Also provided primary, secondary & tertiary ETP for the treatment of effluent. The JVS results are within consented limits. Also noted the PP's submission that the freshwater consumption for process is nil. Committee further noted that as per condition no. 13–ii of Environmental Clearance— "As already committed by the PP, Zero liquid discharge shall be ensured and no waste/treated water shall be discharged outside the premises. Treated effluent shall be reused in the process/utilities. Treated industrial effluent shall not be used for gardening/greenbelt development/horticulture and not to send outside/used for farming". In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate of expansion by 4000 TCD with amalgamation of existing consent of 12000 TCD capacity i.e for 16000 TCD capacity & 28.5 MW by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall comply with EC condition No-13–ii i.e Zero liquid discharge shall be ensured and no waste/treated

					water shall be discharged outside the premises. Treated effluent shall be reused in the process/utilities. Treated industrial effluent shall not be used for gardening/greenbelt development/ horticulture and not to send outside/used for farming. 2. PP shall install water metering system to ensure 100% treated effluent recycling and to prove nil fresh water uses for processing. 3. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 15 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system to achieve consented standards and BG of Rs. 25 Lakh for not to carry excess crushing. 4. PP shall install STP within six months and till that period generated sewage shall treat in the existing ETP. Consent shall be issued after verification of fulfilment of EC conditions.
47	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000103502	Vilas Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.Unit2, 72 At.post Tondar Udgir	APPROVED Establish	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	establish for 60 KLPD molasses-based distillery unit. Project Proponent has applied for consent to establish in the name of M/s. Vilas Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. Unit 2. Also noted that, the unit has obtained consent in the name of Vikas Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd Unit-2.for Sugar unit on 12.11.2020 which is valid up to 31.07.2021. Committee further noted that for the treatment of spent wash industry has proposed to provide MEE and
					incineration boiler to achieve ZLD. The spent lease, MEE Condensate and other effluent from distillery is proposed to treat in CPU. Industry has obtained permission from

					Directorate of Sugar for change of name and is in the process of obtaining Environment Clearance. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish in the name of M/s. Vilas Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. Unit 2. for 60 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, by imposing EC and following conditions: 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions. 2. Industry shall achieve ZLD for Spent wash generated by concentration and Incineration Boiler.
48	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000102396	National Highways Authority of India, MoRTH, Government of India (MTNL Building, Near Babubhai Petrol Pump, L.B.S. Marg, Castle Mill Circle, Thane.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning or up to 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish under "Orange" category for proposed development of 76.818 Km long Vadodara Mumbai Expressway (Phase-II) from Koshimb village of Vasai Taluka and to Ibhadpada village of Talasari Taluka. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC & CRZ Clearance from MoEF&CC and proposed to provide packaged STP for the treatment of domestic sewage. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish under "Orange" category for proposed development of 76.818 Km long Vadodara Mumbai Expressway (Phase-II) from village Koshimb of Tal. Vasai Taluka and to village Ibhadpada of Tal. Talasari by imposing the following conditions. 1. PP shall provide STP for the treatment of domestic sewage to achieve standards for parameter BOD - 10 mg/l. 2. The treated sewage shall be used on land for gardening on both side of highway.

					 PP shall adopt dust suppression system as per IRB guidelines like water sprinkling system, wind breaking wall etc. during the construction of Highway. PP shall ensure use of less noise machineries for construction and the noise shall be minimize by providing green belt / barricading walls proximity to the residential areas. PP shall comply with the conditions of the EC & CRZ Clearance dtd. 07/12/2020. PP shall obtain separate consents for RMCs and Stone crushers.
49	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000103568	Siddhi Sugar & Allied Industries Ltd., 262 Maheshnagar, Ujana Ahmedpur	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 31.07.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 4000 TCD sugar unit. Committee also noted that Industry has provided ETP of 400 CMD capacity for the treatment of effluent and 15 days storage tank for storage of treated effluent with HDPE/RCC work and also installed CPU of 800 CMD. Committee further noted that industry is having 2 nos. of boiler of capacity 32 TPH each with provision of separate wet scrubber and a boiler of capacity 20 TPH with provision of ESP as air pollution control system followed by common stack of height 60 mtr with online monitoring system. Industry has obtained NOC from CGWA. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 4000 TCD sugar unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 20 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.

					Industry shall submit agronomy plan for use of treated effluent along with details of effluent conveying system from ETP to agricultural land within a month.
50	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000103462	One BKC, Plot No. C-66, CTS No. 4207(pt), Village. Kolekalyan "One BKC" A wing, Level 14, BKC, Bandra (E) Mumbai-400051.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 31/10/2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate for Multi-Storied Car Parking & Commercial Complex Project having Total Plot Area of 10,183.18 M² and Construction BUA of 1,56,214.55 M² Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC, provided STP and OWC. In view of above, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate for Multi-Storied Car Parking & Commercial Complex Project having Total Plot Area of 10,183.18 M² and Construction BUA of 1,56,214.55 M² by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall properly operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall properly operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions.

51	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098994	Imagica - Adlabs Entertainment Ltd., Sangdewadi - 3/1, 3/2A, 3/2B, 3/3A, 3/3B etc & Vadval - 4/2, 4/8, 5/0, 6/0 etc Sangadewadi, Khopoli - Pali Road, Off Mumbai Pune Express Highway, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad - 410203.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 31.08.2021.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for Theme Park Project. Committee also noted that PP has provided STP, OWC, OCEMS at STP outlet. The JVS results are within Consented standard. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for Theme Park Project on total plot area 4,66,949.77 M² for construction BUA 52,068 M² by imposing the following conditions. 1. PP shall operate and maintain STP to achieve BOD standards 10 mg/l and recycle treated sewage for toilet flushing and gardening. 2. PP shall operate Composting facility and utilize compost obtained as manure for gardening within premise. 3. PP shall extend existing BG towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.
52	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000104784	Suryalakshmi Cotton Mills Ltd., 0 9 Km. Ramtek Mouda Road, Vill. Nagardhan, Tal. Ramtek, Dist. Nagpur Ramtek	APPROVED Renewal of consent	UP TO 31.01.2026	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Denim & other varieties of Yarn fabrics-2000 MT/M, Hard & Soft waste- 184.50 MT/M products. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP & STP for the treatment of trade effluent & sewage. Treated effluent is disposed partly used for ash suppression & remaining on land for gardening. Also provided mechanical dust collector & Bag filter to the boiler section. PP has obtained membership of CHWTSDF. The JVS results are exceeding for BOD & COD parameters

					 In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions. By forfeiting BG of Rs.2.5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount towards O & M. PP shall submit improvement plan towards achieving BOD and COD consented standards. PP shall submit water curtailment plan for achieving ZLD of trade effluent within 2 months PP shall operate Power plant only after verification of operational status of PCS from Board officials. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees from PP, if any.
53	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094679	Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd, Plot 89 MIDC, Satpur Nashik	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 30.09.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Utility vehicles cars, Light, Commercial vehicles – 222000 Nos/Yr with increase in CI towards modernization of machineries, infrastructure and building repairing, etc. Committee noted that, PP has provided combined ETP and STP having capacity 1100 CMD for the treatment of effluent generation 360 CMD and domestic sewage 400 CMD. Treated effluent is used partially in the process and rest for gardening purposes. Committee also noted that LPG/LNG fuel used for Hot Water Generator, Topcoat Oven, Surface Oven. JVS result are within consented limit. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for manufacturing of Utility vehicles cars, Light, Commercial vehicles – 222000 Nos/Yr with increase in CI, by imposing following conditions:

				 Industry shall extend existing bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. PP shall send Spent Solvent to the Authorized recycler / Re-processor PP shall install flow meters for treated effluent reuse / gardening.
54	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000104615	Seya Industries Ltd., Plot No. T-13/ 14, MIDC Tarapur, Tal. & Dist. Palghar.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent for mfg. of Organic Chemical products Para Nitro Chloro Benzene, Ortho Nitro Chloro Benzene, Mono Chloro Benzene, Di Nitro Chloro Benzene, Para Nitro Aniline, Di Chloro Benzidine Di Hydrochloride & byproducts along with 2 Nos. of additional Boilers 12 TPH Coal fired & 4 TPH LSHS fired. Committee also noted that JVS results exceeds the consented limits and SCN was issued on 12.02.2020 for various non-compliances such as ETP not upgraded, STP not provided, installed 12 & 5 TPH Boilers without obtaining Consent & undertaken excess production without obtaining prior EC. Further Board has issued Closure directions to the industry on 25.01.2021. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and issue SCN for refusal of consent.
55	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000002963	SOKTAS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED, Plot No T-8,Five Star MIDC, Kagal	APPROVED Change in name	 Committee noted that PP has applied for change of name from M/s. Soktas India Pvt Ltd. to M/s. Grasim Premium Fabric Private Ltd. Committee also noted that PP is having valid consent in the name of M/s. Soktas India Pvt Ltd. and submitted copy of ROC for change in name.

56	MPCB-	Arshiya Limited,			In view of above, it was decided to grant change in name from M/s. Soktas India Pvt Ltd. to M/s. Grasim Premium Fabric Private Ltd. This case was discussed & approved in earlier CAC
	CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000005690	302 Arshiya Limited, Ceejay house, Dr. Annie besand Road, Poonam chembers, Worli, Mumbai	·		meeting dated 22.01.2021.
57	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096854	Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited - Mumbai Refinery, B. D. Patil Marg, Mahul, Chembur, Mumbai.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 31.08.2025.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent of existing Mumbai Refinery-I for mfg. of (i) Light distillates (LPG, LAN, HAN, Reg. Gasoline, premium Gasoline)- 1,968 TMT/A, (ii) Middle Distillates (ATF, SKO, HSD, LDO) - 3,313 TMT/A, (iii) Lube oil base stock - 331 TMT/A, (iv) Other heavy products including refinery fuel loss (IFO, Asphalt, CBFE, fuel + loss) - 2,288 TMT/A & (v) Elemental Sulphur - 26 TMT/A. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP for the treatment of process effluent & APCS to the air emission sources. In view of above, we may consider the case for grant renewal of Consent of existing Mumbai Refinery-I by imposing the following conditions. 1. Industry shall operate & maintain ETP to achieve Consented standards. 2. Treated effluent shall be recycled for secondary purposes like Boiler feed, cooling tower make up and firefighting etc. and remaining shall be discharged into Mahul Creek. Sea cooling water shall be discharged into Mahul Creek through cooling channel/ nalla.

					 Industry shall ensure the connectivity of OCEMS data of effluent, air emission & ambient air to Board's Servers. Industry shall ensure that parameters Methyl Mercaptan, Ethyl Mercaptan, BTEX, Methane & Non-Methane Hydrocarbon are monitored in CAAQMS. Industry shall ensure that automatic leak detection systems and alarm system are installed at all the required places. Also, shall ensure installation of automatic interlocking shutdown system in case of any leakage of gases. Industry shall ensure that temperature of cooling water blowdown discharged into Mahul Creek/ Sea is monitored online and meet the consented limits. The Consent shall be issued subject to any Order passed that may be passed by NGT in EA 5/2018 in OA No. 40/2014.
58	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098472	Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited, Village Tarde, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	NOT APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate for Green Field POL Terminal to receive, storage and handling of petroleum-based products. Committee also noted that the erection of storage tank & piping works is not completed. Further noted that industry has not obtained permission from PESO and not prepared onsite and offsite emergency plan. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and put up after completion of the erection work and after submission of necessary documents / permissions.
59	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000100045	Relaince Industries Limited (PTA Division), B5 B5, MIDC Industrial Area	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning of 5 year whichever i earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion & change in product-mix by way of Debottlenecking & Modernization for manufacturing of either PTA or PIA - 300000 MT/A, either Paraxylene (PX) or Metaxylene (MX) or Reformate -

	, Patalganga Khala pur	for proposed expansion	250080 MT/A, Steam - 225 MT/Hr and gas based Power generation - 42 M as per EC dtd. 03/12/2020.
			Committee also noted that no additional water required and no additional effluent will be generated from proposed expansion & product-mix.
			In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion & change in product-mix by way of Debottlenecking & Modernization as per EC dtd. 03/12/2020 by imposing the following conditions.
			 Industry shall comply with the conditions stipulated in EC dtd. 03/12/2020. Industry shall provide OCEMS with connectivity to Board's Server at proposed new stack attached to PIA
			Expander. 3. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the EC & Consent to Establish conditions.

The committee deliberated on information submitted by the PP in the consent application form while applying for the consents. It was noticed that, the desire information is not filled by the PP and also not commented / remarks by the field offices while processing the application. It was therefore decided to make necessary changes as per Boards requirement in the processing format.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.